VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES March 10, 2014

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Centrocate Monday, March 10, 2014. Dr. Sharon Gravet Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Michael Sanger, Dr. Gary Futrell, Dr. Kathe Lowney (Proxy for Dr. Dawn Lambeth), Dr. Jimmy Bickerstaff, Dr. Frank Barnas Dr. Lorna Alvarez Rivera, Dr. Kathe Lowney, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Katherine Lamb (Proxy for Dr. Lars Leade Dr. Linda Floyd, Dr. Dee Ott Mr. Howard Carrierand Mr. Howard Carrier (Proxy for Dr. Colette Drouilland

Members AbsentMs. Denise Atkinson, Dr. Marc G. Pufong, Dr. Dawn Lambeth, Dr. Kristen Johns, Dr. Aubrey Fowler, Dr. Lars Leader, and Dr. Colette Drouillard

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney

Visitors Present: Dr. LaGary Carter, Dr. Michael Gross, Dr. Patti Campbell, Dr. Mike Savoie, Dr. Don Leech, Dr. Ed Chatelain, Dr. Paul Vincent Savoie, Miams, and Ms. Alicia Roberson

The Minutes of the Eebruary 1,02014 meeting were approved by email on February 20014 (pages 1-4).

A. College of Arts and Sciences

1.

#htrducationaliseditcomes for the BBA in Economics was approved effective Fall Semeste(p20064

isites and exequisites Economics (ECON) 3000, "Research and Analytical Methods in Economics ANALYTICAL METHODS—3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was verall Semester 2014. (pages 22).

uisites, Economics (ECON) 4990, "Directed Study in Economics", (DIRECTED STUDY IN 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effectiven ster 225).

ernational Business (IB) 3600;térnational Business and CulturéINTERNATNL BUSINESS& redit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective samester (261).

arketing (MKTG) 4690, "Social Marketing", (SOCIAL MARKETING eredit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (🗚 🐧 es 32

Ceificate in Human Resources Management was noted effective Fall Semester 2014. (ptages 43

uman Resources Management was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. ﴿ቀãgeš*ቜ⑥R

D. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

- 1. Revised Senior College Curriculum for the BSEP was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (#9) es 48
- 2. RevisedAdmission requirements for the BSEP was approved effective Fall Semester(2004s50-51).
- 3. Revised credit hours and pequisite Health Science Exercise Physiolo(HSEP) 3010, 'Exercise Testing and Prescription'I, (EXERCISE TEST & PRESCRIP-13 credit hours, 2ecture hours, 2ab hours, and 4ontact hours), was approved effective Fallemester 2041. (pages 5254).
- 4. Revised prerequisite, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3011, "Exercise Testing and Prescription II", (EXERCISE TEST & PRESCRIP II 3 credit hours, 3ecture hours, 3ab hours, and 3ontact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 pages 5-57).
- 5. Revised prerequisite and course description, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3020, "Assessments in Exercise Physiology", (ASSESS IN EXERCISE PHYSIOLOG\(\mathbf{y}\) eredit hours, 1 lecture hour, 4 lab hours, and 5 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pa\(\mathbf{g}\) \(\mathbf{s}\) 58
- 6. Revised prerequisite and course description, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3050, "Care and Prevention Exercise Related Injuries", (CARE & PREVENT EXERCISE INJURY eredit hours, 2 Leture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 61
- 7. Revised prerequisite and-**ce**quisite, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3200, "Nutrition for Health and Human Performance", (NUTRITION HLH/HUMAN PERFORMAN –3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pa@6) 64
- 8. Revised prerequisite, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3360, "Chronic Disease EpidemiologyNICCHRO DISEASE EPIDEMIOLOGY-3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 69):
- 9. Revised prerequisite, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) **3846** thanics", (BIOMECHANICS-3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and **4** ontact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pa**7**28; 70-
- Revised prerequisite, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3420, "Exercise Physiology", (EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY – 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semest 2014. (pages 735).
- 11. Revised prerequisite, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3430, "Kinesiology", (KINESIOL**3**@Yedit hours, 2 lecture hours, **2b** hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 76-
- 12. Revised prerequisite, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3650, "Resistance and Training Program Development", (RESIST TRAIN PRGM DEVELOP3-credit hours, 2ecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pagest 7.9)
- Revised prerequisite, Health Science Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 4040, "Pediatric Exercise Physiology", (PEDIATRIC EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY –

Certification Only in Health and Physical Education MAT in